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dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of The Mineral 

Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 4:04 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * The Tucson 2020 Silver Auction is Online!*

 

  

 

 

The Tucson 2020 Silver Auction! 
 

 

 

Announcing today, the opening of the first auction this year! 
The first auction for Tucson 2020 is a Silver specimen auction 

and it's definately one to see! 30 fine Silver specimens from 

around the world at huge opening bid discounts! There are 

Silvers from Kongsberg, Freiberg, Schlema, Pribram, China, 
Morocco, Cobalt, Mexico, Nevada, Spain, Arizona, Michigan, 
Peru, and even from Tsumeb! Plus many more localities not 
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listed here. The opening bid levels are very low and there 

is something for everything. Don't miss out on this auction! 
 

To Browse the Auction and Place Bids, Click the Button Below! 
 

Visit the Auction  

  

 

Have fun bidding and good luck to everyone! 
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